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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, October 22, 2010 2:52 PM
To: 'Anna Cothran'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: D-lightful Gifts and Baskets, LLC L1000

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a custemer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the leve! and quality of services provided to you. Simply ¢lick on the link to tha "DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Anna Cothran [mailto:Anna@dunlapshipman.com)]
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2010 2:38 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: D-lightful Gifts and Baskets, LLC

To Whom It May Concern:

This correspondence is to request that both the principal address AND mailing address for D-lightful
Gifts and Baskets LLC be changed to:

755 Grande Blvd.
#B105-296
Miramar Beach, FL 32550

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Anna G. Cothran

Dunlap & Shipman, P.A.

1414 Co. Hwy 283 South, Suite B
Santa Rosa Beach, FL 32459
Phone: {850) 231-3315

Fax: (850) 231-5816
anna@dunlapshipman.com

This communication, including attachments, is for the exclusive use of addressee
and may contain proprietary, confidential and/or privileged information. If you
are not the intended recipient, any use, copying, disclosure, dissemination or
distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this communicaticn
and destroy all copies. '
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